

Rosemarie Leclair

From: Rosemarie Leclair
Sent: February 9, 2017 5:27 PM
To: Brian Hewson
Subject: Re: DM Meeting

Hey Bruan. I'm trying to keep numbers down. I agree OESP will cone up but you have it well under control so I don't want to spend time on that. Ok?

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 9, 2017, at 4:07 PM, "Brian Hewson" <Brian.Hewson@ontarioenergyboard.ca> wrote:

Hi Rose,

Not sure if you are back. Mary Anne indicated in an email that you were not looking for me to attend tomorrow's meeting. I did get the appointment and have time blocked. But I wanted to confirm whether you intended me to be there or not. I am good either way, and had thought maybe oesp was part of discussion. Just let me know.

Brian

Brian Hewson

Vice President, Consumer Protection & Industry Performance
ONTARIO ENERGY BOARD
Direct Line: 416-440-7628
General: 1-866-632-6732
Brian.hewson@ontarioenergyboard.ca
www.ontarioenergyboard.ca